STATE OF ILLINOIS CITY OF URBANA

# URBANA CITY COUNCIL MEETING JUNE 21, 1993

The City Council of the City of Urbana, Illinois met in regular session at 7:30 p.m., Monday, June 21, 1993 in the Council Chambers of the Urbana City Building.

Present at the meeting were Members of the Council: Barr, Hayes, Pollock, Ryan, Singer and Taylor - 6.

Alderman Whelan was absent - 1.

There being a quorum, the meeting was called to order at 7:38 p.m. by Mayor Tod Satterthwaite.

### MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Alderman Pollock moved to approve the minutes of the June 7, 1993 regular meeting. The motion was seconded by Alderwoman Barr and carried by a voice vote.

### ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

Alderman Taylor requested that A Resolution Regarding Recyclables On The "Right-Of-Way" be deleted from the agenda. The motion was seconded by Alderman Pollock and carried by a voice vote.

### PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS

Mayor Satterthwaite read into the record a letter from Glenn Stanko, representing the Waste Haulers Association, stating opposition to An Ordinance Repealing Ordinance No. 9192-67, And Further Amending Chapters Ten And Fourteen Of The Code Of Ordinances, City Of Urbana, Illinois Regulating Vehicles Hauling Waste.

Frieda Wascher, 803 Fairview, addressed the Council regarding traffic control at the intersection of Fairview and Busey Avenues.

Earl O'Shea, 606A South Glover Street, addressed the Council regarding An Ordinance Approving Champaign-Urbana Solid Waste Disposal System 1993-94 Annual Budget and An Ordinance

Regarding Paving Of Illinois Street Between Vine Street And Urbana Avenue.

Darrel Foste, 409 West Main Street, addressed the Council sharing a suggestion by the Director of the Urbana Free Library to move the library facilities into retail space at Lincoln Square, City offices into the library facilities and the Police and Fire Departments into the City Building space and relating concerns about parking downtown.

Pat Schroat, 1002 East Harding Drive, representing Ambassador East Condominium Association, addressed the Council requesting an exemption from systematic inspection program for small condominium associations of fifteen units of less and revisions to the Existing Structures Code.

Martin Mitchell, 1002 East Harding Drive, clarified that the Ambassador East

Condominium Association request is for an exemption and legislative relief, not for an amendment to the current regulations.

Alderman Singer moved to add to the agenda as the last item under New Business,
Discussion of Proposed Legislation Regarding Disposal of Abandoned Mobile Homes. The motion was
seconded by Alderman Pollock and carried by a voice vote.

### OLD BUSINESS

There was none.

## REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES

## Committee on Administration and Finance

Alderman Pollock moved to approve the Mayoral appointments of John Taylor to the Intergovernmental Solid Waste Association (ISWDA) and the Greater Urbana-Champaign Economic Development Corporation (EDC) and Joseph Whelan to the Champaign-Urbana Convention and Visitors Bureau (CUCVB). The motion was seconded by Alderman Hayes and carried by a voice vote.

Alderman Pollock moved to adopt An Ordinance Approving Champaign-Urbana Solid Waste Disposal System 1993-94 Annual Budget. The motion was seconded by Alderman Taylor and

carried 6-0 by roll call vote. Voting aye were Members of the Council: Barr, Hayes, Pollock, Ryan, Singer and Taylor - 6; voting nay: none.

Alderman Pollock moved to Adopt An Ordinance Authorizing The Mayor To Execute An Agreement Regarding The Operation Of The Yard Waste Reclamation Site. The motion was seconded by Alderwoman Ryan.

Assistant City Attorney Tom Lindsey updated the Council on his conversations with the Federal Communications Commission and the local cable provider.

Following debate, the motion to adopt the ordinance carried 6-0 by roll call vote. Voting aye were Members of the Council: Barr, Hayes, Pollock, Ryan, Singer, Taylor - 6; voting nay: none.

Alderman Pollock moved to adopt An Ordinance Authorizing The Mayor To Execute An Agreement Regarding The Operation Of The Yard Waste Reclamation Site. The motion was seconded by Alderwoman Ryan and carried 6-0 by roll call vote. Voting aye were Members of the Council: Barr, Hayes, Pollock, Ryan, Singer, Taylor - 6; voting nay: none.

Alderman Pollock moved to adopt An Ordinance Repealing Ordinance No. 9192-67, And Further Amending Chapters Ten And Fourteen Of The Code Of Ordinances, City Of Urbana, Illinois Regulating Vehicles Hauling Waste. The motion was seconded by Alderwoman Barr and carried 6-0 by roll call vote. Voting aye were Members of the Council: Barr, Hayes, Pollock, Ryan, Singer, Taylor - 6; voting nay: none.

Alderman Pollock moved to approve A Resolution Regarding Council Travel Policy. The motion was seconded by Alderman Hayes and carried by a voice vote.

Alderman Pollock moved to adopt An Ordinance Regarding Paving Of Illinois Street

Between Vine Street And Urbana Avenue. The motion was seconded by Alderwoman Barr and carried 6-0

by roll call vote. Voting aye were Members of the Council: Barr, Hayes, Pollock, Ryan, Singer, Taylor - 6;

voting nay: none.

Alderman Pollock reported that the next regular meeting of the Committee on Administration and Finance will be July 12, 1993 at 7:30 p.m.

# Committee on Environment and Public Safety

Alderman Singer reported that the next regular meeting of the Committee on Environment and Public Safety will be June 28, 1993 at 7:30 p.m.

## REPORTS OF SPECIAL COMMITTEES

There were none.

### REPORTS OF OFFICERS

There were none.

#### **NEW BUSINESS**

Alderwoman Ryan moved to concur with the Mayor's reappointments to Committees,
Commissions and Boards as follows: J. Dan Stirewalt to the Building Safety Code Board for a term ending
July 1, 1998; Linda Ballard and Kim Smith to the Downtown Commission for terms ending July 1, 1995;
Janice Bengston to the Community Development Commission for a term ending July 1, 1996; Glenn
(Gene) Lynch to the Existing Structures Code Board Of Appeals for a term to end July 1, 1996; Jolene
McGrogan and Jerry Goff to the Urbana Free Library Board for terms ending July 1, 1996; William
Blackmon, Michele Cooper and Willeta Donaldson to the Human Relations Commission for terms ending
July 1, 1996; Jeffrey Tock and R. Scott Macadam to the Plan Commission for terms ending July 1, 1996
and Jeffrey Dawson and John Titus to the Tree Commission for terms ending July 1, 1996. The motion
was seconded by Alderman Taylor and carried by a voice vote.

Alderwoman Barr moved to adopt An Ordinance To Repeal The Zoning Ordinance Of The City Of Urbana, Illinois And To Readopt A Comprehensive Amendment To The Zoning Ordinance Of The City Of Urbana, Illinois (Plan Case No. 1502-T-93). The motion was seconded by Alderman Singer and

City Council Meeting June 21, 1993 Page 5

carried 6-0 by roll call vote. Voting aye were Members of the Council: Barr, Hayes, Pollock, Ryan, Singer, Taylor - 6; voting nay: none.

Alderman Pollock moved to approve the Mayor's appointment of Craig Grant to the position of Building Safety Division Manger. The motion was seconded by Alderman Singer and carried by a voice vote.

Alderman Singer moved that the Mayor's Office send a letter in support of legislation regarding the disposal of abandoned mobile homes to the Governors Office. The motion was seconded by Alderman Pollock and carried by a voice vote.

## <u>ADJOURNMENT</u>

There being no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Satterthwaite declared the meeting adjourned at 8:58 p.m.

Tod Satterthwaite	
Mayor	Phyllis D. Clark, City Clerk

<sup>\*</sup>This meeting was taped.

<sup>\*\*</sup>This meeting was broadcast on cable television.